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____________________________________________________________CONFIRMATION

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Human Resources

DATE: May 28, 2025

RE: Approve Observance of June 19th (Juneteenth) as a Paid Holiday (NONU/SUPV)

The District has mutually agreed upon a Memorandum of Understanding regarding the designation 
of Juneteenth, June 19, 2025, as a paid holiday for the non-represented employees’ group (Non-
Union & Supervisors) whose work year ends after June 19, 2025.

June 19th, has been established as a national holiday for federal employees in recognition of this 
critical date in our nation’s history, honoring the freedom of enslaved people in the United States, 
acknowledging out nation’s racist history, and celebrating the contributions of Black Americans in 
the face of inequity and systemic oppression.  

****************************

It is recommended that the Board approve the MOU between the District and the non-represented 
employees group (Non-Union & Supervisors) as outlined above.


